Advisory Council on Aging

June 3, 2025 Meeting Agenda

10:00 - 12:00

675 Texas Street, County Events Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA. the
Oversight Board. and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




AGENDA
June 3, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White
1. MEMBER BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES AS PART OF ROLL CALL

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda,

but it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments
to three minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without
discussion by the Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

4. CARE GIVER TEAM PROGRESS REPORT: Olga Curtright, Michelle Marin, Elizabeth
Murphy, Anne Payne

5. REPORTS
o Executive Committee: Richard White.
o Discuss and approve July meeting recess.
o Officer Nominating Committee - Election of Officers for 2025/26
o Staff Report: Elaine Clark
e AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson
o Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White
o Follow-up Visits to Congregate Meal Sites: Cathy Wagner
o Set New Calendar for 2025/26: Susan Ensey

6. NEW BUSINESS
7. OLD BUSINESS
Tl TEMS:
Elect Officers for 2025/26: Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary

Approve July meeting recess.

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting August 5, 2025 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
April 1, 2025 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey, Secretary; Lynne
Baker; Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Linda Giglio; Cheryl Johnson; Cathy
Kahn: Michelle Marin; Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Fran Rosenberg; Sandy Stevens;
Cathy Wagner; Neil Watter; Fern Yaffa. Absent: Kristi Morrow; Alan Werblin.

Guests: Shannon Lovelace-White; Samantha Doyle; Gwendolyn Gill; Tracee Stacey; Kobie
Good, AAA Staff; Ashley Cumpas, AAA Staff.

WELCOME

DVI Y COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETIN

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Lynne Baker to
approve the Agenda; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved. Motion by Donna Harris to
approve the March 2025 Minutes; Seconded by Anne Payne; Approved.

REPORTS:

o Executive Committee: Richard White
o Participation in Events: Kathy Stevens and Olga Curtright will take
the lead and assist members in identifying and coordinating events in
Napa and Solano. Kathy and Olga will notify Cheryl Johnson for the
newsletter, and Susan Ensey for the calendar.

« Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White referred to his written summary
and reported that he is following about 40 bills. Two of the bills include
SP239 which addresses open, remote participation in meetings, and SB508
which would authorize telehealth services across state lines for cancer
patients.

« Officer Nominating Committee: Cheryl Johnson, Anne Payne, and Cathy
Wagner recommended the slate of officers for fiscal year 2025/26: Riitta
DeAnda, Chair; Olga Curtright, Vice Chair: Susan Ensey, Acting Secretary. No
nominations were made from the floor.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




« Follow-up Visits to Congregate Meal Sites: Cathy Wagner announced that
future visits are scheduled for Vacaville and Dixon. Elizabeth Murphy
reported on her visit to Benicia. Michelle Marin reported on her visit to
American Canyon. Elaine Clark reported that she has been active in attending
meal sites and is seeing improvements and increased attendance.

o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson reported positive feedback on the recent
newsletter. Distribution is now over 21,000. April 15 is next due date for

articles.

NEW BUSINESS:

o No Advisory Meeting in May: Members discussed and approved having no
meeting in May in order for members to participate in Older Americans
Month activities. Motion to approve made by Lynne Baker; Seconded by Fern

Yaffa; Approved.

OLD BUSINESS: None

Ti ITEMS:
o Approved no meeting in May in order for members to participate in Older

Americans Month activities.

AREA PLAN PRESDENTATION:

Elaine Clark presented and led discussion on the Four Year Area Plan Update on
Aging for PSA 28, which includes Napa and Solano Counties. Materials included a 5-
page summary and 25 slides covering the Mission Statement; Priorities; Goals;
Funding; Services and Accomplishments.

Motion to Adjourn by Lynne Baker; Seconded by Fran Rosenberg; Approved.
ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting June 3, 2025 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

June 3, 2025 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
REVIEW 2025/26 CALENDAR

PLAN NEXT MEETING

REVIEW AND CONFIRM LIST OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR EACH ACOA OFFICER

April 1, 2025 Minutes
"CALL TO ORDER: 12:15

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey,
Secretary; Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA.

OLDER AMERICANS MONTH

e Richard and Elaine will follow-up with members to schedule Older Americans Month
activities.

PLANS FOR JUNE MEETING

o Election of Officers for 2025/26.
e Review of Calendar highlights for next year, 2025/26.
e Presentation of Care Giver Team Progress. Richard will contact team members.

o Need approval for july meeting recess.

ADJOURNED: 12:30

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Staff Report
June 3, 2025

Staff Changes

« | am resigning effective july 31, 2025

o Ashley will be assuming my duties once | am gone. Additional staff will be
hired but that will take time.

o Kobie will continue to support Ashley and the ACOA.

ADRC

Napa ADRC is branded as Connections Napa County. The ADRC has Emerging status,
which means we have 2 years to complete certain projects to apply to become a full ADRC.
The workplan has been submitted and we are awaiting approval. The Annual workplan is
submitted as well. Quarterly meetings with CDA for guidance have been scheduled.

Solano ADRC is distributing iPads. The kiosks have been spoken for - all should be in
place in the next month. The ADRC is providing low income seniors with iPads. People in
need should contact the ADRC for more information. This funding did not come from the
AAA,

Senior Resource Guides

The Guides are available and are also on both the AAA website and the Connections Napa
County site. Providers are already submitting changes for the next guide. We have a
schedule for reprinting next year. 300 additional guides in Spanish were printed and sent
to Napa, as they ran out of Spanish language guides.

Master Plan for Aging and Disabilities Solano (MPAD)

The MPAD was presented to the Board of Supervisors. The next phase is a community
meeting in July and follow up meetings throughout the County. The printed version should
be available for delivery and use at resource fairs, some time in July. Ashley and Norma
with Innovate Health Solutions will lead the next phase of the work.

Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program

We will receive debit cards to give out at Farmers Markets to low income seniors. The two
providers responsible for this program are the Food Bank of Contra Costa and Solano and
Community Action Napa Valley. Debit cards will be given out beginning in July. This is the

~ AREA AGENCY ON AGING




I,

B

first time we have been given cards for distribution in Napa. | don't yet know how many
cards we will receive.

Provider Monitoring

Service Providers will be monitored this calendar year. Program monitoring is a
requirement of all programs every 4 years. Nutrition programs are monitored every year.
Ashley will be creating a monitoring schedule and meeting with all providers to review their
programs.

Contracts

Following is a list of all of the services and contracts beginning July 1, 2025. The budget was
released by CDA in May and is less than our current budget. We created contracts early for
the service providers in anticipation of receiving the same amount of funding. We let
providers know that we might have to reduce their contracts based on funding received.
Providers are being notified if changes need to be made to their contracts.

~ AREA AGENCY ON AGING

>




Provider
Alzheimer’s Association

Service
Caregiver Information,
Access Assistance, Support
Services

Contract Amount
$31,042

Collabria Care Information and Assistance, | $55,000
Outreach, Case
Management
Collabria Care Family Caregiver Services $75,000
Community Action Napa Home Delivered Meals $541,323
Valley Congregate Meals
Faith In Action Volunteer Rides $70,000
Legal Services of Northern Legal Assistance -$89,160
California
Meals on Wheels Solano Home Delivered Meals $974,819
Molly's Angels Calling, Volunteer Rides $132,000
Molly's Angels Ombudsman $160,465
North Coast Respite Care $144,691
Opportunities/Redwood
Caregivers
Empowered Aging Ombudsman $257,950
Solano Pride Center Telephone Reassurance, $40,000
Case Management, Peer
Counseling
Independent Living Emergency Aid $88,899
Resources
Independent Living Information and Assistance, | $90,000
Resources Case Management
Innovative Health Solutions | Congregate Meals $500,000
Innovative Health Solutions | Disease Prevention $41,955
Innovative Health Solutions | Grandparent Caregiver $25,000
Information and Assistance
Food is Free Solano Senior Meal Boxes $35,000
Collabria Care Elder Abuse Prevention $7,519
Independent Living ADRC $200,000

Resources

~ AREA AGENCY ON AGING




A A K A A A e A e wod [lewjoy@suans)sipues  L98z-8€£-01S  Suansig Apuess /Z/0€/9 -2VS
K kK e X e A K A K e joujseowoo@edeuuey  9Goc-8e€L-L0L  Bioquesoy ueld  9zZ/0€/9 - LYN
e woo feWbDGLMoLIOW NSUY  /6Z6-9G2-L0L  MOLIOW BSWY  LZ/0E/9- TYN
A A e A A Al e A K A wooooyeA@e L aoedssip  9616-062-20. sulel euuoqg  9Z/0S/9 -LVS
SIoUIDIA 9jeuldlly
A A Y A A A Y A A A woo lewb@eyeluss) €£9z20-| LTSIy Bjje) uio- 92/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A A A woo'|eWb® | G @HYMIpIeYdl €90P-CLS-G19 SHUM Preyory 92/0€/9 - S
Y A A A A A Y A Y A woo'jce@uljcieome  Z/6-9/£-01S ul|gIoM uery L2I0E9-S
A A A A A A A A VY A woo'fewb@ozuiteu 84 yS-L82-L0L JaBEM l1BN 92/0¢/9 - N
A AA A Vv A Y A A woo'lewb@oggieubemwo  zeey-8€/-L0L  Joubepm Ayled  9z/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A Y A woojewb@gydeuve 9/6G-8€/-L0L auked suuy L2/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A A A A woo'lewb@gzeydinwal  z,68-085-20L Auydinpy yjeqezi|3 L2/0€/9- S
A A A A A Y A A A A woo lewb® JGuLeww  89G8-12€-20L  ULEW 8jjeudIN LZ/0€/9- N
A A A A A A A A A A woohemsjeblodden®@ueynAuied’ Gzrg-98€-L0L uyey Auled:  9z/0£/9-S
A A A A A A Y A Y A wodlewb@osuyolayd  y8Ly-829-L0L  uosuyor [AsyD 9z/0€/9-S
A ALY 18uleqo|Boqs@BiBepull  €E51L-G6¥-L0L oiifio epun L2/0€/9 - N
A Y A A A A A A A A woolewb@Aosusuesns  /z66-815-GLY Aesu3 uesng 9z/0¢/9 - N
A A A A A A “MAL Al A woo'lewb@ | pemy  885/-0€€-20.L epuyeq e 12/0€/9- S
A A A A A A A A A A woo'joe@IYBLUNI0  0ZEG-665-619 buung eblo 12/0€/9- S
A A A A A A A A AV JouteqolBoas@Aflepn  ZrOe-vhe-L0L  4ejpueyD epul 9z/0€19- S
AA A A A Y A A A A wodlewb@swulisred 7.LLL-999-L0L laxeg suuky LZ/0€/9- N
AN NNEAVIN HdVY ¥VIN 34 NV [03d AON:LDO 43S 9nv INf NNr ?
5202 ¥20Z jewsz auoyd aweN jeq wio] / jeas
sioquioly senboy

aauepuapy [1ouno) AIOSIAPY




‘Bunund

10} Apead saping 924N0say J01UdS-
‘Aemuapun 93ISGam YVY JO YsSa.)ay-
'vad Aq

M3IARL Japun uoned)ddy ‘ueld 1aisey
3U1 U0 Jom 33e}1|IdE} 01 DYAY edeN-

‘AlAea paniwqgns sapinJe [|omasy-
's|eo uo ssa4doud wes]-
paysijgnd jjamasy-

Yauo siani8aued Ajlwey 9
SSaUdJIRMY S JBWIYZ[Y BIUlO(eD-
“ed smalpuy

© ¢0'LL SolenA s07 8 elq-
‘YIUO Jani8aaed Ajwed-

‘ssa20.4d d4Y M3INSY-
‘weJs3oud sjjed a1e) - Jaxeads-

edeN- | AON
ola)|e seignoq asusuol4
dle4 Yas1 3 U|edH 0L~
I3IJIN umoug dled us uoxia 61°01-
Aq pasodoud ue|d suoneaunwwo)- playlied 1oL Jred
‘Juads Ua|eaH [eIOWB A queld Lo
10U SpUNy P3|RAAS IN0-ISOD |BISI4- J1D 1S epiuag ‘ssano0.d sjeon ayy uiSaq swea]-
‘ueld J21se\ oue|os Sujyeaq- sjeon uo ssaJgoid wea]- ® 60°01 Jle4 @2nosay epiuag- wes8oud uewspnquio
“pawo) Sulaq asnIwuwo) AlosiApy 1oday Aauend- ‘Ae@ ssaualemy wis|ady- Auno) ouejos - Jaxeads-
pue ‘papiwgns uonedydde yyqy edeN- 'aNp sape jamady- | ‘yiuop ssaupaledald Auadiowa- ouejos- | 100
‘pausisse Sumes
‘Buissasdoud Yyqay edeN- | swea) pue pauiap s|eod sz/y20z- |eoo pue A3s3e43S 9NUNRUOD-
‘paysiignd saping 224n0say- ‘paysignd jjamady- ‘YIUON UORUDA3L ||Bd- edep- das
‘31aquasoy
pue ejjeA 1anem ‘Aasul
62°80 U0 sejdnoq ‘uosuyol Usjpueyd ‘UYM ‘stueH
YAV edep 40) JuU3Y| JO ‘pauipno 9JU340[{ @ 3|geIPUNOY JOJUSS- 10} SWLIY JO UOISUIXD parosddy-
120197 pue !HYay oue|os yim ssaudoad- | ssano.d pue sjeod yum padojanap 22°80 U0 3pLIgIN ® AeQ J01UDS- ‘8uInas |0 pue A8a1eNS ST/YT-
‘Bunssw ASa1enS pea- ueld 109load UM SZ/PZ0Z- | JBpuUdlED YOIV Pajielsp palessd- ouejos- [ 9Ny
'sdai1s xau yyON 01 Indul- ‘Joday Aapend- (VYON) JUBWISS3SSY
YAV OUejoS YIIM SSa48044- ‘paysiignd jjama8y- SyNpy 4ap|O edep uaxeads-
‘3)ISYOM VY'Y MON- ssa4804d 291WWO0D Ydoeanp- ‘SWLI9) U183 SJ9D1JO-
‘uI8aq s1enuod Japinodd SZ/rZAd- ‘Bunesw A3aea3s ueld- ‘edepN- nl
SAIAIDY 312843U0) / VYV A3) sauolsajiy Aoes0Apy 3 132004d SJU3AZ JO Jepuajed diysiaquiapy / sSunasiy Yiuo

ST S0 paiepdn

SZ-Z Ad - SuiBy uo |1BUNo) Alosiapy ouejos / edeN - YyANITVD TYNYILNI




"panwgns 1odas [euly (AvdN) Aijigesia
pue 3uidy 40} ue|d J1Se|\ Oue|os-
" Key 93epdn ue|d eaay Jugns-

‘uonejuasald wea] sisAIsied-
G1°50 paysiiqnd jfamasy-

Ae( 921n0say JoIuas 1siwndolos-
OHUM peydiy

1DBU0D "05:S - 0€:ZL ‘PAG BISIA
SIUOIA 1583 “jaed SaJIpuy ‘0L'S0
|BAINS34 [RIMNDNINIA B|IARDBA-

"YIUOW suedlawy Jap|0- edeN- | AVIN
‘BUIJUO DSUPM YYY MIN- "0€:LL | ‘e1epdn Ueld BAJY JO UOIIRILRSDAG-
'SOQ ouejos pue ‘1iodsy Aauend- ‘62170 Suneaw wooz syafoid *S19D1140 JO 91€|S JO UO1IeIUSaId-
YOOV 0} uopeiuasald ajepdn ue|d ealy- SL¥0 onp sapJe yamasdy- | Aunb3 jeusig - pe1rsuuo) oue|os- ouelos- | YdY
‘sedwn) A9jysy pue | ‘Aunod
_ UBWIPOOS) 3IGOY WO €IS YVV- | eden Supuasaidal diysiaquiaw
, "0UR|OS Ul SYSOM| JBWS [euonRewIOU|- 3)BUIIY|E MOLIOW NISIY aroiddy-
‘21epdn ue|d eaty U0 YJOM- ‘uoijejuasaid *£0°€0 A1D UNSING 421ua) ‘pawiIO}
VYV S/N Ul @duejdwo) wiea] SIapinodd YijeaH- 204y 1€ Jie4 924N0SdY Yi|eaH- 99110 UONRUIWON J10-
%001 :S}Nsa4 SULIOUO YAD- S1°€0 paysijand jamasy- 'S|EIn 10} YdJeN- edeN- | YW |
'siaquiay edeN g pue oue|os ,ﬁ
‘YJuowl G J0j SUOISUIIXS W) panaiddy-
e s[jed Jud1|d 09 S198 DYV oue|jos- ‘uonejuasasd 'ssanoud
¥ay Suidlaw3 ue se pasosdde edeN- wea| uoneyodsuel]- ‘Yaanyd AHUNWIO) Y|emsso.) UOIBUIWON J321JJO MIINIY- _
‘9|gelIeAR SBPING) 32IN0SDY MIN- G120 @Nnp sapne jjamasy- 18 61°Z0 ||leH umo] edep- oue|os- q34 |
- e1SIA oy ul ASoju] 3e gnpd BISIA 7
'Spuny 0.LO SunNqLIsIq- 'suodal s|eon §z/pZ | 9y11e §Z°L0 Jied A13jes g yiesH- “Aunod f
‘8uliojiuow welSouad Sundnpuod s yad- Sumiwgns pue uizijeuyy swed]- 02 10 UonRIga|3d 3IARIBA MIIN- edepN Sunuasasdas diysiaquisw _
‘2USCOM YYY Jo Yeap Sunajdwod- 1oday Aauend- 91°10 431U3D JOIUdS 01131y epui] panoiddy- _
‘ue|d J9ISe|\ oue|os 0} S)Ip? |euld- ‘paysiand jjamady- SPLIGIIN 1€ Jle4 22IN0SY JOjUIS- edeN- Nyl |
"SIaqWiaW 0} PadnNpPoLIU| _, ”
3Q 0} ue|d JRISEB\ OUR|OS JO Yelqg- ‘anp saIue jamasdy- SS2I9Y- 7 j3a |
_ "paJedaid
Bu1aq SO UOEBUIIOJU| CUR|OS- _
S3I3IAIIIY 12R13U0D) / YV A) Sau03sa|iA A2e20ApY % 123f04d SIUIA] jO tepudje) diysiaquiayy / sSunasiy Yyauo |




‘IPUNod
UM S12e41U0D 19PIACId 97/57 M3IAY-

'SJURAS

30 Jepus|e YOIV 92/520T ue|d-
S1°90 3Np s3pd1Ie jamasy-

L1790 19318

33 UI 333N UoAue) uedLIRWY-
‘L1'90 19348

241 U} 199\ UoAued) uedLiawy-
'G1'90 AeQ Ssaualemy asnqgy Jap|3-
£0°90 'INdE-LL 'unsing

‘Aepn UODBIA 986G ‘1594 J0UY-

$0°90 ‘NdZL-6 ‘@83110D

£Aa|len edeN “JUaAg '3'4y'S edeN-
‘YIUOW 3plid Aeo-

$1921430 J0 UonI3(3-
oue|os-

NOf

'8C°S0

‘e803si|e) “Yed J3suold ‘ZL-0L ‘41ed
SSaUjIPM pue YijesH YNpY 49p|0-
‘ulein 3_YIIN

1023U0) "Yaanyd Aunwwod
uoAued uedLBWY ‘LZ°S0

S3IHAIDY 12e13UC) / VYV A3)

S3U03S3|IN ADe20APY R 123f0ad

SJUaAJ JO Jepusje)d

diysaaquiapy 7 sSunasiy

Yauow




